

Vijay Kiran Maddireddy

875 W 23rd St
Los Angeles CA - 90007

Tel: (213) 344 9384
Email: mvk@maddireddy.com
Website: <http://www.maddireddy.com>

Career Profile

USC Masters in Computer Science with strong technical background, team-working, analytical and interpersonal skills. Two months of work-experience in a Software company and more than one year of directorship of a pharmaceutical company. Showed an outstanding skill in training employees, implemented online marketing strategies. Demonstrated excellent customer relation-ship skills. Fluent in three Indian languages and English.

Professional Experience

Covalent Laboratories Private Limited (May 2003 to current)

Director

A Pharmaceutical company in India, with an annual turnover of \$10 million and the work force of over 100 employees. Reported to the Managing Director, participated in most of the high level meetings.

- Trained a group of 10 employees in office handling and organizing. Improved their efficiency by more than 40 percent
- Implemented strategies to reduce the inventory costs by more than 20 percent
- Implemented strategies for online marketing of products
- Designed the basic company website and maintain its web-server

Polaris Software Lab Ltd. (May 2004 to July 2004)

Testing Assistant (internship)

A Software company in India, specialized in banking software development. It works mainly with Citibank. Reported to Testing Manager, participated in all team meetings.

- Documentation of Test cases for the application testing
- Testing of Application as per the documentation prepared and reporting errors
- Developed small part of end to end testing module for application using Rational Robot

Education

Master of Science, Computer Science, (expected May 2005)
University of Southern California, Los Angeles, CA

Bachelor of Technology, Computer Science, (May 2003)
University of Madras, Chennai, India

Computer Skills

- C/C++
- Java, JSP, JavaScript
- HTML, PHP, ASP
- Visual Basic
- Visual C++
- Linux
- Windows
- Oracle
- Rational Robot
- Microsoft Project
- Microsoft Office
- Adobe Photoshop
- Macromedia Dreamweaver
- LaTeX
- Apache, Jakarta Tomcat

Activities and Community Involvement

- Chairman and Secretary of IEEE Student Branch, SVCE. (Jun 2001 - Apr 2003)
- Represented my school at IEEE All India Student Congress 2002 (July 2002)
- Organized IEEE National Conference for Students on Applications of ADvanced TECHNOlogies - Led a team of 30 IEEE Student volunteers to organize the Conference for 220 Participants. (Feb 21 - 23, 2002)

Interests and Additional Skills

- Monitor stock prices and trade tech stocks at NASDAQ and Bombay Stock Exchange and activities affecting mainly the tech stocks.
- Learn the facts and figures of regulated markets for pharmaceuticals